

F 30-039-21/3L -28-73

F. Loc. 2105/N; 000/E Elev. 7397 GL Spd. Comp. TD PB

Casing S. @ W Sx. Int. @ W Sx. Pr. @ W Sx. T. @
Csg. Perf. Prod. Stim.

T
R
A
N
S

I.P. BO/D MCF/D After Hrs. SICP PSI After Days GOR Grav. Ist Del. s

TOPS		NITD	Well Log	TEST DATA							Ref.No.
Kirtland		C-103	Plat	Schd.	PC	Q	PW	PD	D		
Fruitland		C-104	Electric Log								
Pictured Cliffs			C-122								
Cliff House		Ditr	Dfa								
Menefee		Datr	Dac								
Point Lookout		NWU-3-714 105.79									
Mancos											
Gallup											
Sanostee											
Greenhorn											
Dakota											
Morrison											
Entrada											

P
o
o
l

Gallup Co. RA S 3 T 25N R 3W U p Oper. Petro-Lewis Corp. Lse. Ruddock No. 8

Ruddock #0

P-3-25N-3W

Petro-Lewis Corporation

Federal Building
701 Camino del Rio
Durango, Colorado 81301

May 11, 1979

REGISTERED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Petro-Lewis Corporation
P. O. Box 509
Levelland, TX 79336

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to the following proposed wells on Federal oil and gas lease S.F. 080566, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico:



<u>Well No.</u>	<u>Location</u>	<u>APD Approved</u>
6 Florence	SENE 4-25N-3W	March 3, 1978
7 Ruddock	SWNW 3-25N-3W	March 1, 1978
7A Ruddock #8	SENE 3-25N-3W	March 1, 1978

This office has waited for you to rationalize well numbers, locations, and other pertinent information concerning these wells. Well files have become chaotic and it is necessary to start anew.

Approval of Applications for Permit to Drill is rescinded this date and applications are returned herewith. Subsequent drilling operations without approval will be in violation of Title 30 CFR 221.21(b) and will be subject to assessment of liquidated damages.

If at some later date you decide to drill these wells, it will be necessary to submit new applications. To minimize surface disturbance, new applications should be for wells located on well pads already constructed, and be filed with correct survey plats. Unorthodox locations will need approval by the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division.

If you do not plan to drill these wells, access roads and well pads will need to be restored to the satisfaction of the Bureau of Land Management, or, if appropriate, the private surface owner.

Sincerely yours,

(Orig. Sgd.) C. A. BARRICK
Carl A. Barrick
Acting District Engineer

Enclosures

cc: BLM, Albuquerque
NMOCC, Aztec.